




                                                                      
 
      
                                                                     MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ November 3, 2016 at 8:00 PM  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 1.   Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance 
       Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 8:08 pm and welcomed those in attendance                                  
       Council Member Seiler delivered the invocation 
        
 2.   Roll Call 
       All present except Council Member Hill 
 
 3.   Staff Comments: 
       Update on Lakewood Park 
       Mark Tummons, Parks and Recreation Director, gave an update on the Lakewood Park Project 
       Brandon Hay, of Halff Associates, gave a presentation of the Lakewood Park Project 
 
       Bill Gardner, Fire Chief, reminded Council and citizens of the coat drive being held at the Fire  
       Stations and the need of donations 
 
 4.   Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker 
       Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 
       Ray Jeffas, 2317 Maxwell Drive, read a letter on behalf of Amy Goldenburg, who wrote in    
       opposition of the proposed changes in the Lakewood Project 
 
       Mr. Jeffas said that he was also against proposed changes of the Lakewood Project 

Jeremy J. Lemoine, Ph.D, 2100 August Jake, spoke in opposition of proposed changes in the 
Lakewook Project 
 
Scott Calame, 2309 Grand Lake Pkwy, spoke in opposition of proposed changes in the Lakewood 
Project 
 
Chris Schwendenmann, 616 Emma Rose, spoke of her disappointment of not being reappointed to 
the Planning and Zoning Commission    

 
 5.   Consider a Resolution Recognizing the Importance of Municipal Courts, the Rule of Law, and the Fair and  
       Impartial Administration of Justice  
       Sponsored by Mayor Fielder 
       Council Member Shepherd read the Resolution  
 
 
 
 

 Mayor – Christopher Fielder  Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese (Mayor Pro Tem) 
 Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette  Place 5 – Jeff Seiler 
 Place 2 – Michelle Stephenson  Place 6 – Troy Hill 
 Place 3 – Shanan Shepherd   City Manager – Kent Cagle 

 



  
 

 
   6.  Approval of the minutes:  October 20, 2016   
         
  7.  Consider Approval of a Resolution Authorizing certain Development Applications to be processed outside   
        of the normal sequence for the Austin Community College project 
 
   8.  Consider Approval of an Automatic Aid Agreement between the City of Leander and Williamson County  
        Emergency Services District #4 for Fire Service Responses 
 
   9.  Consider Approval of a Resolution Agreement to solicit grant funding from FEMA, Assistance for the 
        Firefighters Grant Programs for the Leander Fire Department Radio Project 
 
10.  Consider Approval of the Purchase of thirteen (13) vehicle radios and seven (7) personal portable radios in  
        the amount of $89,492.65 from Motorola Solutions, Inc. for use by the Police Department utilizing HGAC  
        Cooperative contract pricing  
 
 11.  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision Infrastructure Improvements for Starlight Village 
 
 12.  Consider Approval of a Wastewater Pump and Haul Agreement with Crescent Leander, TX, LLC for the  
        Bryson Subdivision 
        Motion made by Council Member Navarrette to approve the consent agenda  
        Second by Council Member Shepherd                    
        Kent Cagle, City Manager, noted that corrections had been made to the minutes and were  
        available for viewing 
        Motion passed, per the noted changes, with all voting “aye”     

 

 13.  Public Hearing on the issuance of combination tax and revenue Certificates of Obligation in an Aggregate  
      Principal amount not to exceed $20,000,000 
      Robert Powers, Finance Director, explained 
      Chris Allen, Financial Advisor of First Southwest, reviewed the City of Leander’s Pricing Report 
 

           Action on an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of an amount not to exceed $20,000,000 City of   
           Leander, Texas Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2016”, authorizing the  
           sale thereof; and enacting provisions incident and related to the issuance of said Certificates 
           Motion made by Mayor Fielder to approve 

   Second by Council Member Seiler               
   Motion passed with all voting “aye” 

 
    14.  Public Hearing on the issuance of General Obligation Refunding Bonds 
           Robert Powers, Finance Director, explained 
 
           Action on an Ordinance authorizing the issuance of an amount not to exceed $20,000,000 "City of    
           Leander, Texas General Obligation and Refunding Bonds, Series 2016" 
           Motion made by Mayor Fielder to approve  
           Second by Council Member Navarrette  
           Motion passed with all voting “aye” 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION 

 



 

  
 

 
 

 15.  Consider Approval of Amendment 4 to Task Order HDR-2 with HDR Engineering, Inc., for Professional  
        Services for Improvements of Old 2243 West from U.S. Hwy. 183 to Lakeline Boulevard in an Amount not  
        to Exceed $48,260.00 
        Wayne Watts, City Engineer, explained 
 
        Motion made by Council Member Stephenson to approve                      
        Second by Council Member Shepherd 
 
        Mayor Fielder abstained from the vote 
 
        The vote was 5 – 0 to approve; with Council Members Navarrette, Stephenson, Shepherd, Seiler  
        and Mayor Pro Tem  Abruzzese voting “aye” 

 
 16.  Consider Authorization of a grant of $75,000 as part of the Old Town Business Grant to “Ponyfoot Public   
        House” a brewpub to be located at 216 N. Gabriel Street, Leander, Texas 
        Mark Willis, Director of Economic Development, explained  
         
        Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve                          

  Second by Council Member Navarrette 
  Motion passed with all voting “aye” 

 17.  Council Member Closing Statements 
        Council Members gave their closing statements 

      
 18.  Adjournment  
        With there being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:58 pm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       Attest: 
 
 
            ____________________________________                       _________________________________ 
            Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                     Debora Penberg, Interim City Secretary 
 
  

REGULAR AGENDA 

 



AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

November 17, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for Crystal Falls Town Center, Phase 1  
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Crystal Falls Town 
Center, Phase 1, Subdivision have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily 
completed.  All documentation required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, 
including record drawings, statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional 
Engineer licensed in the State of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test 
results, electronic files of the improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a 
two-year term Maintenance Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term 
upon City Council acceptance, as anticipated, on November 17, 2016, which will provide 
warranty and maintenance coverage for the infrastructure improvements through November 
17, 2018.  The Engineering Department will perform a formal inspection of the 
improvements approximately 30 days prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to 
assure that any defects in materials, workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to 
expiration of the bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Crystal Falls Town Center, Phase 1. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, TAS Approval Letter, 
Maintenance Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 



























 AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

 
Executive Summary 

November 17, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:    Fire Operation Services Ordinance Amendment. 

 

 
Background:  This amendment is to provide clarification on the intent for the City of 

Leander Fire Department to charge for the service of responding to and/or suppressing a 

structure fire outside the city limits.  The city does not charge residents for this service 

but does charge for this service to locations outside the city limits that do not have an 

agreement with Leander Fire Department through mutual aid agreement, auto-aid 

agreement, or contract for service agreements.    

 

The wording of this ordinance become in question during a recent event and after 

consulting with city legal it is recommended we clarify the wording so no 

misunderstanding is still possible. 

 

These service are usually covered by homeowners insurance and is done to provide an 

equality to the citizens that pay taxes for service versus those that do not pay taxes and 

still use these services.   

 

The Leander Fire Department does not decide if units will respond based on ability to pay 

or previous payment history but does work to recover the cost to prevent an unfair 

circumstance for tax payers. 

 



 
 

All revenue for these services is used in fire department training, equipment, or supply 

replacement.  

 

Origination:   Bill Gardner, Fire Chief 

 
Recommendation:     Staff recommends Council approval of amendment to the 

ordinance. 

 
Attachments:    Ordinance 

 
Prepared by:  Bill Gardner 



ORDINANCE _______________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, 
AMENDING SECTION 5.02.033 PROVIDING FOR EXEMPTIONS 
TO FIRE OPERATION SERVICES FEES; AMENDING ARTICLE 
A5.000, APPENDIX A, FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES; AND 
PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  Exemptions to Fire Operations Service Fees.  Section 5.02.033 of the 
Leander Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) is hereby amended in its entirety to read as 
follows: 
 
 Sec. 5.02.033 Exemptions 
 

(a) Calls for service at residential structure fires located within the city limits shall not 
be subject to fire operations service fees.  For the purposes of this article, a 
residential structure shall not include an apartment complex. 
 

(b) Medical responses involving Medicare and Medicaid patients shall not be subject 
to fire operation services fees for those services eligible for Medicare or Medicaid 
coverage. 

 
 Section 2.  Fire Department Fees.  Section A5.000, Appendix A of the Code is 
hereby amended as follows: 
 

(a) Subsection (a) of Section A5.000 shall be amended to read:  “Fire operation 
services fee schedule”.  Subsections (a)(1) through (a)(18) are not amended by 
this ordinance and shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

(b) Section A5.000(b) shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
(b)  The fire operation services fee schedule is not all-inclusive of the services 
provided by the fire department.  If an item is not listed in Section A5.000(a), the 
item will be charged at the actual cost to the fire department, or in the case of 
services billed to the fire department by other organizations responding to an 
incident to provide fire operation services, the actual cost billed by such 
organizations to the fire department. 

 
 Section 3.  Amendment of Ordinances. Section 5.02.033 and Section A.5.000 of the 
Appendix of the Leander Code of Ordinances are hereby amended in their entirety as 
provided in this Ordinance and all ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with 
the provisions of this Ordinance as adopted and amended herein, are hereby amended to the 



extent of such conflict.  In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this Ordinance 
and any other code or ordinance of the City, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall 
govern.  
 
 Section 4.   Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and 
after its passage on the date shown below. 
 
 Section 5.  Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ day of ________, 2016. 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
 
____________________________   _______________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 



AGENDA ITEM #8 
 

 

Executive Summary 
 

November 17, 2016 
 
 
Council Agenda Subject: Consider 
Award of Bid to purchase an Insulated 

Articulated Telescopic Aerial Lift (Bucket) Truck with minor accessories.  
 
Background: Five vendors submitted nine bids for Solicitation #S17-006 on October 25th for a 
new Bucket Truck for the Public Works Department.  The low bid from Mac Haik Ford of 
Georgetown did not meet the specifications requiring outrigger supports among other 
requirements. The second low bid, also from Mac Haik Ford did meet the specifications with a 
bid price of $116,762.75.  Delivery is expected in 210-240 days.  This will replace the 1994 
model bucket truck with approximately 143,000 miles. 
 
Origination: Pat Womack, Public Works Director 
 
Financial Consideration: $116,762.75 from the Vehicle Reserve Fund #14-21-7100 (General 
Fund)   
  
Recommendation: Staff respectfully recommends that the Council award a Purchase Order to 
Mack Haik Ford of Georgetown for the purchase of the Bucket Truck including minor 
accessories for the above amount.  
 
Attachment: Bid Tabulation 
 
Prepared by: Pat Womack, Director of Public Works 
  Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  City of Leander 

Bucket Truck FY 16/17

Solicitation No. S17-006

Opening: 10/25/2016

$92,214 $112,288 $113,982 $116,649 $126,108 $130,052 $131,730 $131,730 $139,900

$2,250 $2,250 $3,300 $3,445 $2,525 $2,250 $3,100 $3,260 $0

$0 $2,225 $2,225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$94,464 $116,763 $119,507 $120,094 $128,633 $132,302 $134,830 $134,990 $139,900

Does not meet specification.  

Truck on lot and available 

immediately.

Meets specification. Meets specification. Meets specification. Meets specification. Meets specification. Meets specification. Meets specification. Meets specification.

AWARD

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Pricing

Base Truck and Bucket Price

Additional Price for 5-Year, 100,000 Mile Powertrain Warranty

Bid submission meets specification

Bucket Truck Meets Specification

Option Pricing Noted in Bid

TOTAL PRICE



AGENDA ITEM #9 
 

  

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 17, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 16-TOD-CP-006:  Hold a public hearing and 
consider action on the Bryson Concept Plan Revision #1, for 
499.6359 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R032103, R032104, 
R032196, R032211, R485832-R485834, R525991, and R525993, 
R531476, R537888-R537908, R537915-R537936, R544619, 
R543609-R543624, R543642-R543655, R543674, R544620, and 
R547233-R547238; generally located to the northeast of the 
intersection of 183A Toll Road and San Gabriel Parkway; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant: Stefan Pharis on behalf of Crescent Communities, 

Tommy Tucker.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This concept plan includes 1,261 single family lots, 74.9041 acres 

of Mixed Use which includes single-family, multi-family and 
commercial uses, an elementary school, an amenity center lot, and 
91.75 acres of parkland.  This revision changed the following: 

1. Timing of the phases,  
2. Remove the meadow park 
3. Relocate the amenity center and elementary school 
4. Update the location of the collectors 

Staff recommends to approve the concept plan.  The proposed 
changes to not reduce the total amount of parkland or increase the 
total number of units.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 
recommendation will be available at the meeting. 

 
  



Attachments: 1.   Concept Plan 
 2. Previously Approved Concept Plan 
 3. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission November 10, 2016 
 
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 11/08/2016 



ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

15.3 ACRES

PHASE 6

56.1944 ACRES

2020

+/- 187 LOTS

PHASE 2

111.3820 ACRES

2017

+/- 227 LOTS

PHASE 5

41.2886 ACRES

2019

+/- 143 LOTS

PHASE 10

39.8549 ACRES

2021

+/- 125 LOTS

PHASE 11

35.8738 ACRES

2023

+/- 111 LOTS

PHASE 12

15.9558 ACRES

2023

PHASE 4

23.0932 ACRES

2018

MU

2019

MU

MU

SF

SF

SF

SF

SF

0

300'
600'

  SCALE 1"=300'

CONCEPT

PLAN DRAFT

2525 Sout Lamar, Unit 4

Austin, Texas 78704

O: 512-853-9682

E: stefan@pharisdesign.net

www.pharisdesign.net

PHARIS
DESIGN
PLANNING |  LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SHEET

1 OF 1

OCTOBER 6, 2016

DEVELOPER:

TOMMY TUCKER

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

7000 N MOPAC EXPRESSWAY

SUITE 360, AUSTIN TX 78731

512-676-3079

NOTES:

1. A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE BRYSON SUBDIVISION LAND

USE AND UTILITY SERVICE WITH THE CITY OF LEANDER HAS BEEN

APPROVED ON DECEMBER 19, 2013.

2. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION WILL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF

AUSTIN TRANSPORTATION CRITERIA MANUAL STREET DESIGN

STANDARDS.

3. A SECONDARY ACCESS MUST BE PROVIDED FOR PROJECTS THAT

EXCEED 30 SINGLE FAMILY UNITS, BUT MAY EXCEED 30 SINGLE

FAMILY LOTS WITH APPROVAL BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

4. A SECONDARY ACCESS MUST BE PROVIDED FOR MULTI-FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS HAVING MORE THAN 200 DWELLING UNITS

REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THEY ARE EQUIPPED WITH AN

APPROVED AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

5. NO VEHICULAR ACCESS TO CR 270 IS REQUIRED

6. THE SITE IS WHOLLY WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF LEANDER

7. FEE IN LIEU OF TIA WILL BE PAID PER LOT AT THE FINAL PLAT STAGE

OWNERS:

TOMMY TUCKER

CRESCENT COMMUNITIES

7000 N MOPAC EXPRESSWAY

SUITE 360, AUSTIN TX 78731

512-676-3079

1261 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS PROPOSED

ESTIMATED SINGLE FAMILY LOT SIZES AND PRODUCT MIX:

16% = 45' x 125'

40% = 50' x 125'

34% = 60' x 125'

10% = 70' x 125'

TOTAL AREA OF THIS PLAT:  499.6359 ACRES

ESTIMATED AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS: APPROXIMATELY 20,000 TRIPS

GROSS OPEN SPACE:  91.75 Ac

UTILITY EASEMENT OPEN SPACE:  4.58 Ac

NET STEEP SLOPES: 19.60 Ac

AMENITY CENTER:  3.36 Ac

GREENBELT AND NATURAL AREAS: 62.01 Ac

FEMA 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN:  2.20 Ac

LEANDER E
TJ

CIT
Y L

IM
IT

S

L

E

A

N

D

E

R

 

E

T

J

C

I

T

Y

 

L

I

M

I

T

S

PHASE YEAR LAND USE UNITS GROSS ACRES

1 2015 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 274 108.2658

2 2017 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 227 111.3820

3 2017 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 115 23.2164

4 2018 MIXED USE (MU) 78 23.0932

5 2019 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 143 41.2886

6 2020 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 187 56.1944

7 2021 MIXED USE (MU) 64 9.0699

8 2021 MIXED USE (MU) 149 17.1695

9 2021 MIXED USE (MU) 261  9.6127

10 2021 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 125 39.8549

11 2021 SINGLE FAMILY (SF) 111 35.8738

12 2021 MIXED USE (MU) 240 15.9558

1974         490.977

WONG TAI

KEONG ETUX &

KWOK-WAI CHIU

ETUXBOOK:

1982 PAGE: 631

WEST TEXAS

TUMBLEWEED LP

DOC# 2007095737

S
E

A
M

A
N

,
 
D

O
L

O
R

E
S

 
I
M

A

D
O

C
#
2
0
0
6
0
5
7
4
1
6

W
E

S
T

 
T

E
X

A
S

 
T

U
M

B
L

E
W

E
E

D
 
L

P

D
O

C
#
2
0
0
7
0
9
5
7
3
7

JEAN BAPTISTE LTD

DOC#2010069763

CHRISTINE L & CHAD

MERRIGAN

DOC#2006057585

JAMES E

GAMMAGE,

BOOK: 2000

PAGE: 000508

 MIRIAM & BRIGIDO

CRUCES GARCIA,

DOC#2011046622

TRACY JANE ESTES

NAVAR (DOCUMENT

UNKNOWN)

M

I
L

D

R

E

D

 
B

E

N

N

I
N

G

F

I
E

L

D

B

O

O

K

:

 
2

4

1

7

 
P

A

G

E

:

 
7

3

8

M

I
L

D

R

E

D

 
B

E

N

N

I
N

G

F

I
E

L

D

B

O

O

K

:
 
2

4

1

7

 
P

A

G

E

:
 
7

3

8

MIKE & SHIRLEY

JEKEL MCCANN

DOC#2013017216

T
H

O
M

A
S

 
C

 
P

E
N

I
C

K
 
 
&

 
N

A
N

C
Y

K
N

I
C

K
E

R
B

O
C

K
E

R
 
P

E
N

I
C

K

B
O

O
K

:
 
2
0
0
0
 
P

A
G

E
:
 
0
0
7
0
5
7

DAVID CLIFTON

BOOK 820

PAGE 241

CLAYTON

JAMES NAPIER,

DOC#2010004214

SANDRA L

JOWERS

DOC#9752797

DILL, GEORGE L

& LUCILLE

BOOK: 1396

PAGE: 566

MICHAEL

AND LOIS

DAVENPORT

BOOK: 1817

PAGE: 648

MICHAEL AND

LOIS

DAVENPORT

BOOK: 2001

PAGE: 033400

C

A

R

L

 
W

I
L

L

I
A

M

K

E

P

R

T

A

D

O

C

#

 
9

9

7

8

8

6

7

DONNA L

ROLAND

DOC#

2007101326

JAMES E & WANDA

JWOLSCH, BOOK:

2429 PAGE: 523

M

I

C

H

A

E

L

 

A

N

D

 

L

O

I

S

D

A

V

E

N

P

O

R

T

D

O

C

#

9

9

3

7

3

3

0

KATHY M AUBIN

DOC#9848862

STEPHEN

SULLIVAN

JR, DOC#

2013015484

KAREN

PHEMISTER,

DOC#

2009094843

VANESSA F

HALL

BOOK: 2000

PG: 034078

JESUS & ADELINA

MATA BERNAL

DOC#2004012926

M

A

R

T

I

N

 

&

M

A

R

I

A

 

B

E

R

N

A

L

D

O

C

#

2

0

0

7

0

4

1

3

6

9

T

A

R

A

 

L

 

B

A

C

C

U

S

D

O

C

#

2

0

0

6

0

2

6

5

3

1

R
I
C

H
A

R
D

 
A

 
&

 
J
O

H
N

C
H

A
R

L
Y

N
N

 
A

R
R

I
N

G
T

O
N

9
7
2
0
2
0
3
,
 
9
7
2
0
2
0
2

J
E

F
F

R
E

Y
 
T

W
A

L
T

E
M

A
T

H
E

D
O

C
#
2
0
1
2
0
4
4
2
5
4

R
F

H
D

A
H

 
 
L

P

D
O

C
#
2
0
0
9
0
9
0
5
9
0

BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD &

SAM WINTERS

DOC#2012079162

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL

MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DOC#2009004964

CRESCENT

LEANDER, LLC.

RICHARD A & JOHN

CHARLYNN

ARRINGTON

BOOK: 2265 PG: 106

CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL

MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DOC#2009004964

BUTLER FAMILY SHINOAK LTD &

SAM WINTERS

DOC#2012079162

JEAN BAPTISTE LTD

DOC#2010069763

ARISING

PROPERTIES LLC

DOC#2011074271

CRESCENT

LEANDER, LLC.

 COLLECTOR

A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

LAND USE UNIT LUE CONVERSION LUE

SINGLE FAMILY AREAS

SF 1,117          1117

MIXED USE AREAS

SF 144 1 144

SF High Density 213 0.7 150

SF 500 0.5 250

Commercial  SF 20,000 1 LUE/1,660 SF 13

Elementary School 900 1 LUE/15 Students 60

Amenity Center SF 2,400 1 LUE/200 SF 12

TOTAL 1746

sunset

N

Robert & Carla Riley

Doc #1998031994

PHASE 3

23.2164 ACRES

2017

+/- 115 LOTS

SF

PHASE 8

17.1695 ACRES

2021

MU

PHASE 7

9.0699 ACRES

2021

MU

+/- 240 UNITS

+/- 78 UNITS

+/- 64 UNITS

+/- 149 UNITS

REVISIONS

DATE - DESCRIPTIONNO

EDITED:

PLOTTED:

PLOTTED BY: PHARIS DESIGN

October 6, 2016

October 6, 2016

09/08/20161

 COLLECTOR





AGENDA ITEM #10 

  

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 17, 2016 

 
Agenda Subject: Ordinance Case 16-OR-004: Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on amending Article VII, Sections 1, 2, and 3 of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance to modify the masonry requirements 
associated with stucco; Leander, Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: Staff presented a proposal to the City Council on July 21, 2016 that 

included several amendments to clarify the Composite Zoning 
Ordinances.  The City Council approved all of the proposed 
amendments except for the amendment regarding the limitation of 
the percent of stucco.  Staff was directed to work with the HBA 
and the Advisory Committee to draft a proposed amendment that 
would update the standards with regards to masonry. 

 
Origination: Applicant:  City of Leander 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the proposed ordinance 

amendments.  The Planning & Zoning Commission 
recommendation will be available at the meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Proposed Amendments 
 2. Ordinance 
 3. Minutes-Planning & Zoning Commission November 10, 2016 
  
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 11/08/2016 
 



  ATTACHMENT #1 

ARTICLE VII – ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS 
 

SECTION 1:  TYPE A 
 

(b) Exterior Wall Standards: 
(1) At least eighty-five percent (85%) of the exterior surface area of all walls, including all 

stories of  primary buildings / structures, shall consist of un-painted clay brick, ledge 
stone, fieldstone, cast stone, marble, granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, non-
reflective glass façade, glass block (or alternative glazing e.g. Kalwall) and factory 
tinted (not painted) split faced concrete masonry unit (non-residential buildings and 
structures only) or similar material approved by the Director of Planning.  Primary 
buildings / structures constructed of one hundred (100%) percent stucco shall include 
architectural features that break the wall plane on all street facing walls.   One of these 
features shall include a contrasting color around the windows and doors.  Two (2) story 
homes shall be required to provide an additional feature that distinguishes the first floor 
from the second floor in order to prevent the construction of a large solid stucco wall 
with no visible breaks.  The remaining exterior wall surface shall be comprised of those 
materials listed or cementious-fiber planking (not panels unless they are used with 
board and batten application).  Solid wood planking and decorative cementious-fiber 
panels may be used for accent features. 

 

SECTION 2:  TYPE B 
(b) Exterior Wall Standards: 

(1) At least eighty-five (85%) percent of the exterior surface area of first story walls and 
fifty (50%) percent of the exterior surface area of each additional story walls of primary 
buildings / structures, shall consist of un-painted clay brick, ledge stone, fieldstone, 
cast stone, marble, granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, glass façade, glass block (or 
alternative glazing e.g. Kalwall) and factory tinted (not painted) split faced concrete 
masonry unit (non-residential buildings and structures only) or similar material 
approved by the Director of Planning.  Primary buildings / structures constructed of one 
hundred (100%) percent stucco shall include architectural features that break the wall 
plane on all street facing walls.   One of these features shall include a contrasting color 
around the windows and doors.  Two (2) story homes shall be required to provide an 
additional feature that distinguishes the first floor from the second floor in order to 
prevent the construction of a large solid stucco wall with no visible breaks.  The 
remaining exterior wall surface shall be comprised of those materials listed or 
cementious-fiber planking (not panels unless they are used with a board and batten 
application).  Solid wood planking, decorative cementious-fiber panels and other 
materials approved by the Director of Planning may be used for accent features. 

 
SECTION 3:  TYPE C  
(b) Exterior Wall Standards: 

(1) At least sixty (60%) percent of the exterior surface area of street facing walls (See 
Figures U, V, and W – following pages) of primary buildings and thirty five (35%) 
percent of the exterior surface area of all other walls  of primary buildings / structures 
shall consist of un-painted clay brick, ledge stone, fieldstone, cast stone, marble, 
granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, glass façade, glass block (or alternative glazing 
e.g. Kalwall) and, for non-residential buildings and structures, factory tinted (not 
painted) split faced concrete masonry unit, pre-cast concrete tilt wall with a decorative 



  ATTACHMENT #1 

or textured finish (needs approval by the Director of Planning to determine if finish is 
acceptable) or similar material approved by the Director of Planning. Primary buildings / 
structures constructed of one hundred (100%) percent stucco shall include architectural 
features that break the wall plane on all street facing walls.   One of these features shall 
include a contrasting color around the windows and doors.  Two (2) story homes shall 
be required to provide an additional feature that distinguishes the first floor from the 
second floor in order to prevent the construction of a large solid stucco wall with no 
visible breaks.  The remaining exterior wall surface shall be comprised of those 
materials listed or cementious-fiber planking (not panels unless they are used with a 
board and batten application) or exterior insulating finishing system (E.I.F.S.).  Solid 
wood planking, decorative cementious-fiber panels and other materials approved by 
the Director of Planning may be used for accent features.  For non-residential buildings, 
smooth faced concrete masonry unit and metal panels or similar materials approved by 
the Director of Planning may be utilized as an accent feature and shall comprise not 
more than ten percent (10%) of any wall surface area. 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 
 

ORDINANCE NO.   
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS AMENDING 

SECTIONS OF ARTICLE 14.02, THE COMPOSITE ZONING 
ORDINANCE, TO MODIFY THE MASONRY REQUIREMENTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH STUCCO; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY 
CLAUSE, PROVIDING SAVINGS, EFFECTIVE DATE AND OPEN 
MEETINGS CLAUSES, AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 

 
 Whereas, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed 
amendments to Section 14.02.001, Article 14.02, Chapter 14, Leander Code of Ordinances (the 
“Composite Zoning Ordinance”), and forwarded its recommendation on the amendments to the City 
Council; and 
 
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has considered the proposed amendments and 
finds that the amendments are reasonable and necessary to protect the health, safety, and welfare of 
the present and future residents of the City; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings of Fact. The above and foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and 
correct and are incorporated herein as findings of fact.  
 
Section 2. Amendment of Article VII, Section 1 (b) (1).  Article VII, Section 1 (b) (1) of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

(b) Exterior Wall Standards: 
(1) At least eighty-five percent (85%) of the exterior surface area of all walls, including all 

stories of  primary buildings / structures, shall consist of un-painted clay brick, ledge 
stone, fieldstone, cast stone, marble, granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, non-reflective 
glass façade, glass block (or alternative glazing e.g. Kalwall) and factory tinted (not 
painted) split faced concrete masonry unit (non-residential buildings and structures 
only) or similar material approved by the Director of Planning.  Primary buildings / 
structures constructed of one hundred (100%) percent stucco shall include architectural 
features that break the wall plane on all street facing walls.   One of these features shall 
include a contrasting color around the windows and doors.  Two (2) story homes shall 
be required to provide an additional feature that distinguishes the first floor from the 
second floor in order to prevent the construction of a large solid stucco wall with no 
visible breaks.  The remaining exterior wall surface shall be comprised of those 
materials listed or cementious-fiber planking (not panels unless they are used with 
board and batten application).  Solid wood planking and decorative cementious-fiber 
panels may be used for accent features. 

 
Section 3. Amendment of Article VII, Section 2 (b) (1).  Article VII, Section 2 (b) (1)  of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to read as follows: 

(b) Exterior Wall Standards: 



 -2- 

(1) At least eighty-five (85%) percent of the exterior surface area of first story walls and 
fifty (50%) percent of the exterior surface area of each additional story walls of primary 
buildings / structures, shall consist of un-painted clay brick, ledge stone, fieldstone, cast 
stone, marble, granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, glass façade, glass block (or 
alternative glazing e.g. Kalwall) and factory tinted (not painted) split faced concrete 
masonry unit (non-residential buildings and structures only) or similar material 
approved by the Director of Planning.  Primary buildings / structures constructed of one 
hundred (100%) percent stucco shall include architectural features that break the wall 
plane on all street facing walls.   One of these features shall include a contrasting color 
around the windows and doors.  Two (2) story homes shall be required to provide an 
additional feature that distinguishes the first floor from the second floor in order to 
prevent the construction of a large solid stucco wall with no visible breaks.  The 
remaining exterior wall surface shall be comprised of those materials listed or 
cementious-fiber planking (not panels unless they are used with a board and batten 
application).  Solid wood planking, decorative cementious-fiber panels and other 
materials approved by the Director of Planning may be used for accent features. 

 
Section 4. Amendment of Article VII, Section 3 (b) (1).  Article VII, Section 3 (b) (1) of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 

(b) Exterior Wall Standards: 
(1) At least sixty (60%) percent of the exterior surface area of street facing walls (See 

Figures U, V, and W – following pages) of primary buildings and thirty five (35%) 
percent of the exterior surface area of all other walls  of primary buildings / structures 
shall consist of un-painted clay brick, ledge stone, fieldstone, cast stone, marble, 
granite, tile, painted or tinted stucco, glass façade, glass block (or alternative glazing 
e.g. Kalwall) and, for non-residential buildings and structures, factory tinted (not 
painted) split faced concrete masonry unit, pre-cast concrete tilt wall with a decorative 
or textured finish (needs approval by the Director of Planning to determine if finish is 
acceptable) or similar material approved by the Director of Planning. Primary buildings 
/ structures constructed of one hundred (100%) percent stucco shall include 
architectural features that break the wall plane on all street facing walls.   One of these 
features shall include a contrasting color around the windows and doors.  Two (2) story 
homes shall be required to provide an additional feature that distinguishes the first floor 
from the second floor in order to prevent the construction of a large solid stucco wall 
with no visible breaks.  The remaining exterior wall surface shall be comprised of those 
materials listed or cementious-fiber planking (not panels unless they are used with a 
board and batten application) or exterior insulating finishing system (E.I.F.S.).  Solid 
wood planking, decorative cementious-fiber panels and other materials approved by the 
Director of Planning may be used for accent features.  For non-residential buildings, 
smooth faced concrete masonry unit and metal panels or similar materials approved by 
the Director of Planning may be utilized as an accent feature and shall comprise not 
more than ten percent (10%) of any wall surface area. 

 
Section 5. Conflicting Ordinances.  Exhibit “A”, Section 14.02.001, Article 14.02, Leander 
Code of Ordinances and of Ordinance No. 05-018-00 is amended as provided herein.  All 
ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this ordinance as 
adopted herein, are hereby amended to the extent of such conflict.  In the event of a conflict or 
 



 -3- 

inconsistency between this ordinance and any other code or ordinance of the City, the terms and 
provisions of this ordinance shall govern. 
 
Section 6. Savings Clause.  All rights and remedies of the City of Leander are expressly saved 
as to any and all violations of the provisions of any ordinances affecting zoning within the City 
which have accrued at the time of the effective date of this ordinance; and, as to such accrued 
violations and all pending litigation, both civil and criminal, whether pending in court or not, under 
such ordinances, same shall not be affected by this ordinance but may be prosecuted until final 
disposition by the courts. 
 
Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and the City 
Charter. 
 
Section 8. Severability.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the 
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any 
phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the final 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any of the 
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same 
would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this ordinance of any 
such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.  If any provision of this Ordinance shall 
be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 
provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision, 
and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 9. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on the 17th day of November, 2016. 
 PASSED AND FINALLY APPROVED on the 1st day of December, 2016. 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Christopher Fielder, Mayor Debora Penberg, Interim City Secretary 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM #11 
 

  

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 17, 2016 

 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-015 & Subdivision Cases 16-TOD-CP-

005 & 16-TOD-PP-013:  Hold a public hearing and consider action 
on the Trailside Oaks Concept Plan, Preliminary Plat, and 
designation of the T4 General Urban Zone and T5 Urban Center 
Zone Transect Zones for approximately 8.467 acres more or less;  
located at 2012 Hero Way; WCAD Parcel R031603; Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the first step in the rezoning and subdivision 

process.   
 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Ryan Larson (Lone Star Development) on behalf 

of Malcolm Leo, Virginia, and Clay Naumann. 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan, preliminary plat, 

and the designation of the T4 General Urban Zone and T5 Urban 
Center Zone Transect Zones.  The following warrants have been 
approved with this application: 
1. Lots that exceed the maximum lot dimensions required by the 

SmartCode. 
 The SmartCode limits the lot width to 96 foot 

maximum in T4 and 180 foot maximum in T5.  The 
proposal is meeting the intent of the code by provided 
for pedestrian connections throughout the lots and 
multiple buildings on each lot. 

2. Alternative Thoroughfare Assemblies. 
 The alternative thoroughfare assemblies will all for the 

preservation of the existing trees on site. 
 SD-50-26 will be modified to remove the trees on one 

side as shown in ST-50-ALT-1.  In this situation, the 
existing trees will remain on the north side of the 
roadway instead of planting new street trees.  The 
existing trees will still provide a continuous tree 
canopy. 









UBC 100 YEAR

FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100 YR

FLOODPLAIN,

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PER MAP NO. 48491C0455E

DATED 9-26-2008

N

A

U

M

A

N

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

L

E

O

 

L

A

N

E

R

E

B

E

C

C

A

 

R

D

R

O

Y

A

L

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

E

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

C

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

B

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

B

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

LOT 1

BLOCK 'D'

1.320 AC.

LOT 4

BLOCK 'F'

0.597 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'F'

1.292 AC.

LOT 2

BLOCK 'F'

1.697 AC.

H

E

R

O

 

W

A

Y

 

(

C

.

R

.

 

2

6

9

)

(

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

)

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

PUBLIC PARK
T-4

SUBURBAN

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'A'

0.283 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'B'

0.110 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'C'

0.467 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'E'

0.654 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 3

BLOCK 'F'

0.727 AC.

PUBLIC PARK

SHEET

3

OF

G
CD

G
re

en
Ci

vi
l D

es
ig

n
2
0
1
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
a
ks

 B
lv

d
.,

 S
te

. 
5
4
0
 P

M
B

 1
0
1

R
o
u
n
d
 R

o
c
k,

 T
e
xa

s
 7

8
6
6
5

(5
1
2
) 

7
7
3
-
2
7
6
6

T
e
xa

s
 R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 F

ir
m

 F
-
1
7
5
6
3

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
P

R
E

L
I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
P

L
A

T

7

T
R

A
I
L
S

I
D

E
 
O

A
K

S

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
8
6
4
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE: S47°18'25"E143.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
949

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
943

AutoCAD SHX Text
943

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
937

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
937

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
949

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2A DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.1001 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.W.E. (PER DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY PARCEL 1 DOC. NO. 2009071324 O.P.R.W.C.T. (6.4162 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2B DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6205 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1280 PG. 632 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N70°19'40"W  876.17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°26'00"E  341.67')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°44'00"E  300.44')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  38.48')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  320.37')

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ACCESS EASEMENT VOL. 925 PG. 926

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S51°41'E  505.88' VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S36°00'E 111.96'  VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S54°48'26E 139.43'  DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  875.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°36'32"E  66.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°27'59"E  320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°35'55"E  38.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°55'44"W  642.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N21°48'00"W  161.68')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°40'47"W 109.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59°40'38"E  405.36' DOC. NO. 2009071323)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'14"W  405.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' P.U.E. PER (PLAT) DOC. 2015015167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S37°20'E 46.4 VARAS OR 128.9' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°30'E 227.9 varas or 633.1' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
 502.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S59°40'38"W  360.17' DOC. NO. 2009073716)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°41'48"E  360.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY RIGHT OF WAY PARCEL 5A DOC. NO. 2009071322 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.7111 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY R.O.W. PARCEL 4 DOC. NO. 2009071323 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6930 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°34'54"W  66.64' DOC. NO. 2010030836)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1287 PG. 898

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UTILITY EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 761 PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALCULATED) SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 8.469 ACRE TRACT 0.6' NORTHEAST OF 19" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (8.912 ACRES) HERO WAY MULTIFAMILY DOC. NO. 2015015167 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN R. HOUSE AND BONNIE R. HOUSE VOL. 1263, PG. 251 O.R.W.C.T. (TRACT 2-23.402 ACRE EXHIBIT C) UNDIVIDED 50% INTEREST TO HOUSE MEDICAL CENTER CONVALESCENT HOME, INC VOL. 1726, PG. 941 UNDIVIDED 16.67% TO HOUSE-CROSS AND ASSOCIATES  VOL. 1726, PG. 947

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT DOC. NO. 2010030836 O.P.R.W.C.T. (100.00 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC ACCESS ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°06'55"W94.69')

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIDEWALK (APPROX. 12' CONCRETE BETWEEN WALL AND CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDE ACCESS ROAD. ASSEMBLY: ACCESS ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°05'41"W17.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°26'22"E  249.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°33'52"E151.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°07'44"E  72.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S50°58'59"E  312.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°39'59"E  326.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51°19'13"W23.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°26'22"E  189.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°27'32"E  74.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  279.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°06'34"E  89.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°18'59"E  193.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E117.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  184.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°06'34"E89.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°07'22"E  107.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'12"W  149.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°02'28"E  98.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28°18'59"E  133.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'12"W  86.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°01'33"E75.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°42'21"E  217.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°54'03"W  113.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°20'42"E61.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°17'39"W  73.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°02'28"E  132.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°07'44"E  143.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°42'21"E  288.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°31'51"W  97.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°07'44"E  141.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°42'21"E68.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86°31'51"W  72.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME: PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP, PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
900-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCHMARK: BOX CUT ON STORM DRAIN 36' SOUTHEAST OF SOUTHEAST CORNER SUBJECT TRACT, ELEVATION-946.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.E.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (IRS) IRON ROD SET "ATS ENGINEERS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" (IRF) IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD INFORMATION*

AutoCAD SHX Text
(     )

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE (DISTRIBUTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (HI-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (WASTEWATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSION LINE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD INFORMATION* PER DOC. NO. 2003009014 UNLESS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS WILLIAMSON COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL RECORDS WILLAIMSON COUNTY TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE FLOOD ESLEVATION PER FEMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THE GROUND FLOOR RETAIL FRONTAGE WILL PROVIDE FOR CONTINUOUS SIDEWALK ALONG THE BUILDING FRONTAGE AND TREES IN TREE WELLS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30° 01' 33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S78° 42' 21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18° 21' 33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57° 27' 32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32° 17' 33"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09° 02' 48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S40° 16' 57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08° 21' 35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11° 17' 39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S61° 32' 07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11° 17' 39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S28° 12' 53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18° 22' 44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03° 52' 19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S63° 43' 24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26° 07' 22"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39° 01' 28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18° 22' 44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73° 13' 41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
243.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
940.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°17'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°17'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°37'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°37'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°48'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°48'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S73°13'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S67°05'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(940.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N67°05'28"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
242.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(242.61')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(243.29')

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-50-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-50-ALT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-50-ALT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST-50-ALT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAUMANN DR. THOROUGHFARE ASSEMBLIES



B

L

D

G

.

2

B

B

L

D

G

.

2

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

6

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.
5

B

M

.
U

.

B

L

D

G

.

UBC 100 YEAR

FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100 YR

FLOODPLAIN,

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PER MAP NO. 48491C0455E

DATED 9-26-2008

WATER LINE 'D',

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

WATER LINE 'D',

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

WATER LINE 'C',

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

WATER LINE 'B',

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

T

I

E

 

I

N

 

T

O

 

E

X

I

S

T

.

 

1

2

"

 

D

R

 

1

4

W

A

T

E

R

 

L

I

N

E

,

 

B

E

G

I

N

 

W

A

T

E

R

L

I

N

E

 

'

A

'

,

 

I

N

S

T

A

L

L

 

8

"

 

G

.

V

.

WATER LINE 'A',

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

WATER LINE 'A',

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

LOT 1

BLOCK 'D'

1.320 AC.

LOT 4

BLOCK 'F'

0.597 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'F'

1.292 AC.

LOT 2

BLOCK 'F'

1.697 AC.

H

E

R

O

 

W

A

Y

 

(

C

.

R

.

 

2

6

9

)

(

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

)

L

E

O

 

L

A

N

E

R

E

B

E

C

C

A

 

R

D

R

O

Y

A

L

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

PUBLIC PARK
T-4

SUBURBAN

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

N

A

U

M

A

N

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

LOT 1

BLOCK 'A'

0.283 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'B'

0.110 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'C'

0.467 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'E'

0.654 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 3

BLOCK 'F'

0.727 AC.

PUBLIC PARK

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

PUBLIC PARK
T-4

SUBURBAN

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

T-4

SUBURBAN

T-4

SUBURBAN

T-4

SUBURBAN

PUBLIC PARK

SHEET

4

OF
7

G
CD

G
re

en
Ci

vi
l D

es
ig

n
2
0
1
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
a
ks

 B
lv

d
.,

 S
te

. 
5
4
0
 P

M
B

 1
0
1

R
o
u
n
d
 R

o
c
k,

 T
e
xa

s
 7

8
6
6
5

(5
1
2
) 

7
7
3
-
2
7
6
6

T
e
xa

s
 R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 F

ir
m

 F
-
1
7
5
6
3

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
W

a
t
e

r
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
b

u
t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n

T
R

A
I
L
S

I
D

E
 
O

A
K

S

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
8
6
4
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE: S47°18'25"E143.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=947.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=945.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=947.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=945.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=943-945'(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" DR14 C900 PVC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX.F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2A DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.1001 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.W.E. (PER DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY PARCEL 1 DOC. NO. 2009071324 O.P.R.W.C.T. (6.4162 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2B DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6205 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1280 PG. 632 

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ACCESS EASEMENT VOL. 925 PG. 926

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  875.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°36'32"E  66.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°27'59"E  320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°35'55"E  38.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°55'44"W  642.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°40'47"W 109.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'14"W  405.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' P.U.E. PER (PLAT) DOC. 2015015167

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
 502.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°41'48"E  360.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY RIGHT OF WAY PARCEL 5A DOC. NO. 2009071322 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.7111 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY R.O.W. PARCEL 4 DOC. NO. 2009071323 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6930 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1287 PG. 898

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UTILITY EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 761 PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALCULATED) SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 8.469 ACRE TRACT 0.6' NORTHEAST OF 19" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (8.912 ACRES) HERO WAY MULTIFAMILY DOC. NO. 2015015167 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN R. HOUSE AND BONNIE R. HOUSE VOL. 1263, PG. 251 O.R.W.C.T. (TRACT 2-23.402 ACRE EXHIBIT C) UNDIVIDED 50% INTEREST TO HOUSE MEDICAL CENTER CONVALESCENT HOME, INC VOL. 1726, PG. 941 UNDIVIDED 16.67% TO HOUSE-CROSS AND ASSOCIATES  VOL. 1726, PG. 947

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT DOC. NO. 2010030836 O.P.R.W.C.T. (100.00 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC ACCESS ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIDEWALK (APPROX. 12' CONCRETE BETWEEN WALL AND CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME: PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP, PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
900-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WATER LINES TO BE PUBLIC. ALL WATER LINES TO BE PUBLIC. 2.	THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AND DRIVES THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AND DRIVES ARE CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE. THEY ARE NOT APPROVED IN THIS PLAN SET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECT. LINE (DISTRIBUTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (HI-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSION LINE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (WASTEWATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE (WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CURB INLET



UBC 100 YEAR

FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100 YR

FLOODPLAIN,

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PER MAP NO. 48491C0455E

DATED 9-26-2008

PROP. MH. #9

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=936.65'

FL OUT =936.55'

PROP. MH. #10

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL OUT =939.00'

PROP. MH. #6

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=937.85'

FL OUT =937.75'

PROP. MH. #7

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL OUT =937.65'

PROP. MH. #1

CONST. ON EXIST. 27" WW. EX.

FL=928.41'(verify)

FL IN 930.00'

PROP. MH. #13

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL OUT =940.10'

PROP. MH. #12

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=938.80'

FL OUT =938.70'

PROP. MH. #11

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=938.10'

FL OUT =938.00'

PROP. MH. #2

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=935.10'

FL OUT =935.00'

PROP. MH. #3

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=936.45'

FL OUT =936.35'

PROP. MH. #4

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=937.05'

FL OUT =936.95'

L

E

O

 

L

A

N

E

R

E

B

E

C

C

A

 

R

D

R

O

Y

A

L

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

PROP. MH. #8

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL OUT =938.70'

N

A

U

M

A

N

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

PROP. MH. #5

CONST.  WW.  MANHOLE

FL IN=937.35'

FL OUT =936.25'

LOT 1

BLOCK 'D'

1.320 AC.

LOT 4

BLOCK 'F'

0.597 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'F'

1.292 AC.

LOT 2

BLOCK 'F'

1.697 AC.

H

E

R

O

 

W

A

Y

 

(

C

.

R

.

 

2

6

9

)

(

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

)

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

PUBLIC PARK
T-4

SUBURBAN

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'A'

0.283 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'B'

0.110 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'C'

0.467 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'E'

0.654 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 3

BLOCK 'F'

0.727 AC.

PUBLIC PARK

SHEET

5

OF

G
CD

G
re

en
Ci

vi
l D

es
ig

n
2
0
1
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
a
ks

 B
lv

d
.,

 S
te

. 
5
4
0
 P

M
B

 1
0
1

R
o
u
n
d
 R

o
c
k,

 T
e
xa

s
 7

8
6
6
5

(5
1
2
) 

7
7
3
-
2
7
6
6

T
e
xa

s
 R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 F

ir
m

 F
-
1
7
5
6
3

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
W

a
s
t
e

w
a

t
e

r
 
C

o
l
l
e

c
t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n

7

T
R

A
I
L
S

I
D

E
 
O

A
K

S

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
8
6
4
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE: S47°18'25"E143.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MH#5 FL=929.30 27" (PER PLANS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MH#4 FL=927.60 27" (PER PLANS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MH#6 FL=930.99 27" (PER PLANS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2A DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.1001 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.W.E. (PER DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY PARCEL 1 DOC. NO. 2009071324 O.P.R.W.C.T. (6.4162 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2B DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6205 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1280 PG. 632 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N70°19'40"W  876.17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°26'00"E  341.67')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°44'00"E  300.44')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  38.48')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  320.37')

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ACCESS EASEMENT VOL. 925 PG. 926

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S51°41'E  505.88' VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S36°00'E 111.96'  VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S54°48'26E 139.43'  DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  875.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°36'32"E  66.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°27'59"E  320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°35'55"E  38.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°55'44"W  642.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N21°48'00"W  161.68')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°40'47"W 109.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59°40'38"E  405.36' DOC. NO. 2009071323)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'14"W  405.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' P.U.E. PER (PLAT) DOC. 2015015167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S37°20'E 46.4 VARAS OR 128.9' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°30'E 227.9 varas or 633.1' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
 502.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S59°40'38"W  360.17' DOC. NO. 2009073716)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°41'48"E  360.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY RIGHT OF WAY PARCEL 5A DOC. NO. 2009071322 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.7111 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY R.O.W. PARCEL 4 DOC. NO. 2009071323 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6930 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°34'54"W  66.64' DOC. NO. 2010030836)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1287 PG. 898

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UTILITY EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 761 PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALCULATED) SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 8.469 ACRE TRACT 0.6' NORTHEAST OF 19" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (8.912 ACRES) HERO WAY MULTIFAMILY DOC. NO. 2015015167 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN R. HOUSE AND BONNIE R. HOUSE VOL. 1263, PG. 251 O.R.W.C.T. (TRACT 2-23.402 ACRE EXHIBIT C) UNDIVIDED 50% INTEREST TO HOUSE MEDICAL CENTER CONVALESCENT HOME, INC VOL. 1726, PG. 941 UNDIVIDED 16.67% TO HOUSE-CROSS AND ASSOCIATES  VOL. 1726, PG. 947

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT DOC. NO. 2010030836 O.P.R.W.C.T. (100.00 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' PUBLIC ACCESS ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 27" WW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°06'55"W94.69')

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SIDEWALK (APPROX. 12' CONCRETE BETWEEN WALL AND CURB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME: PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP, PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
900-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	ALL WASTEWATER LINES TO BE PUBLIC. ALL WASTEWATER LINES TO BE PUBLIC. 2.	THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AND DRIVES THE BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AND DRIVES ARE CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE. THEY ARE NOT APPROVED IN THIS PLAN SET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECT. LINE (DISTRIBUTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (HI-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSION LINE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (WASTEWATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE (WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CURB INLET



A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

N

M

O
5

'

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

6

'

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

,

 

T

Y

P

.

6

'

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

,

 

T

Y

P

.

UBC 100 YEAR

FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100 YR

FLOODPLAIN,

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PER MAP NO. 48491C0455E

DATED 9-26-2008

TYPICAL 4' SQUARE

GRATED AREA INLET

LOCATION

STORM DRAIN OUTFALL

LOCATION

STORM DRAIN OUTFALL

LOCATION

STORM DRAIN OUTFALL

LOCATION

TYPICAL CURB INLET

LOCATION

N

A

U

M

A

N

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

L

E

O

 

L

A

N

E

R

E

B

E

C

C

A

 

R

D

R

O

Y

A

L

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

LOT 1

BLOCK 'D'

1.320 AC.

LOT 4

BLOCK 'F'

0.597 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'F'

1.292 AC.

LOT 2

BLOCK 'F'

1.697 AC.

H

E

R

O

 

W

A

Y

 

(

C

.

R

.

 

2

6

9

)

(

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

)

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

PUBLIC PARK
T-4

SUBURBAN

T-5

GENERAL URBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'A'

0.283 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'B'

0.110 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'C'

0.467 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'E'

0.654 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 3

BLOCK 'F'

0.727 AC.

PUBLIC PARK

SHEET

6

OF
7

G
CD

G
re

en
Ci

vi
l D

es
ig

n
2
0
1
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
a
ks

 B
lv

d
.,

 S
te

. 
5
4
0
 P

M
B

 1
0
1

R
o
u
n
d
 R

o
c
k,

 T
e
xa

s
 7

8
6
6
5

(5
1
2
) 

7
7
3
-
2
7
6
6

T
e
xa

s
 R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 F

ir
m

 F
-
1
7
5
6
3

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
D

r
a

i
n

a
g

e
 
P

l
a

n

T
R

A
I
L
S

I
D

E
 
O

A
K

S

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
8
6
4
1

OFF-SITE DRAINAGE AREA MAP

SCALE: 1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE: S47°18'25"E143.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT USE ACCESS AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
949

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
943

AutoCAD SHX Text
943

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
937

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
937

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
949

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2A DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.1001 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.W.E. (PER DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY PARCEL 1 DOC. NO. 2009071324 O.P.R.W.C.T. (6.4162 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2B DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6205 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1280 PG. 632 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N70°19'40"W  876.17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°26'00"E  341.67')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°44'00"E  300.44')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  38.48')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  320.37')

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ACCESS EASEMENT VOL. 925 PG. 926

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S51°41'E  505.88' VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S36°00'E 111.96'  VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S54°48'26E 139.43'  DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  875.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°36'32"E  66.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°27'59"E  320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°35'55"E  38.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°55'44"W  642.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N21°48'00"W  161.68')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°40'47"W 109.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59°40'38"E  405.36' DOC. NO. 2009071323)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'14"W  405.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' P.U.E. PER (PLAT) DOC. 2015015167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S37°20'E 46.4 VARAS OR 128.9' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°30'E 227.9 varas or 633.1' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
 502.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S59°40'38"W  360.17' DOC. NO. 2009073716)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°41'48"E  360.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY RIGHT OF WAY PARCEL 5A DOC. NO. 2009071322 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.7111 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY R.O.W. PARCEL 4 DOC. NO. 2009071323 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6930 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°34'54"W  66.64' DOC. NO. 2010030836)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1287 PG. 898

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UTILITY EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 761 PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALCULATED) SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 8.469 ACRE TRACT 0.6' NORTHEAST OF 19" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (8.912 ACRES) HERO WAY MULTIFAMILY DOC. NO. 2015015167 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN R. HOUSE AND BONNIE R. HOUSE VOL. 1263, PG. 251 O.R.W.C.T. (TRACT 2-23.402 ACRE EXHIBIT C) UNDIVIDED 50% INTEREST TO HOUSE MEDICAL CENTER CONVALESCENT HOME, INC VOL. 1726, PG. 941 UNDIVIDED 16.67% TO HOUSE-CROSS AND ASSOCIATES  VOL. 1726, PG. 947

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT DOC. NO. 2010030836 O.P.R.W.C.T. (100.00 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°06'55"W94.69')

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME: PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP, PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST, 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
900-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECT. LINE (DISTRIBUTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (HI-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSION LINE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (WASTEWATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE (WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CURB INLET



5

'

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

6

'

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

,

 

T

Y

P

.

6

'

 

S

I

D

E

W

A

L

K

,

 

T

Y

P

.

B

L

D

G

.

2

B

B

L

D

G

.

2

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

6

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

4

B

B

L

D

G

.

3

B

B

L

D

G

.

5

B

M

.
U

.

B

L

D

G

.

UBC 100 YEAR

FLOODPLAIN

FEMA 100 YR

FLOODPLAIN,

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

PER MAP NO. 48491C0455E

DATED 9-26-2008

N

A

U

M

A

N

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

(
5

0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

L

E

O

 

L

A

N

E

R

E

B

E

C

C

A

 

R

D

R

O

Y

A

L

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

W

H

I

T

E

 

O

A

K

 

R

D

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

E

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

C

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

B

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

L

O

T

 

2

,

 

B

L

K

 

B

A

S

S

E

M

B

L

Y

 

R

A

-

2

4

-

2

4

HERITAGE TREE

(NO. 6945)

TO BE REMOVED

LOT 1

BLOCK 'D'

1.320 AC.

LOT 4

BLOCK 'F'

0.597 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'F'

1.292 AC.

LOT 2

BLOCK 'F'

1.697 AC.

H

E

R

O

 

W

A

Y

 

(

C

.

R

.

 

2

6

9

)

(

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

)

LOT 1

BLOCK 'A'

0.283 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'B'

0.110 AC.

T-4

SUBURBAN

LOT 1

BLOCK 'C'

0.467 AC.

LOT 1

BLOCK 'E'

0.654 AC.

LOT 3

BLOCK 'F'

0.727 AC.

SHEET

7

OF
7

G
CD

G
re

en
Ci

vi
l D

es
ig

n
2
0
1
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

O
a
ks

 B
lv

d
.,

 S
te

. 
5
4
0
 P

M
B

 1
0
1

R
o
u
n
d
 R

o
c
k,

 T
e
xa

s
 7

8
6
6
5

(5
1
2
)

7
7
3
-
2
7
6
6

T
e
xa

s
 R

e
g
is

te
re

d
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 F

ir
m

 F
-
1
7
5
6
3

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
 &

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
T

r
e

e
 
M

i
t
i
g

a
t
i
o

n
 
P

l
a

n

T
R

A
I
L
S

I
D

E
 
O

A
K

S

L
E

A
N

D
E

R
,
 
T

E
X

A
S

 
7
8
6
4
1

Tree
Number Size (in)

Total
Size Species Saved >26" Removed >19" Removed <19" Removed

Other Trees
>19" Removed

Other Trees
<19" Removed

6901 18 18 Pecan 18
6902 14 14 Hackberry

6903 37 37 Live Oak 37
6904 20 20 Pecan 20
6905 37 37 Live Oak 37
6906 12 12 Pecan 12
6907 32 32 Pecan 32
6908 19 19 Pecan 19
6909 16 16 Pecan 16
6910 11 11 Pecan 11
6911 24 24 Live Oak 24
6912 20 20 Live Oak 20
6913 28 28 Live Oak 28
6914 24 24 Live Oak 24
6915 37 37 Live Oak 37
6917 25 25 Live Oak 25
6918 18 18 Live Oak 18
6919 26 26 Live Oak 26
6920 33, 26 33, 26 Live Oak 33, 26
6921 22 22 Live Oak 22
6922 31 31 Live Oak 31
6923 20 20 Live Oak 20
6924 20 20 Live Oak 20
6925 33 33 Live Oak 33
6926 25 25 Live Oak 25
6927 16 16 Live Oak 16
6928 38, 31 38, 31 Live Oak 38, 31
6929 17 17 Live Oak 17
6930 19 19 Live Oak 19
6931 25 25 Live Oak 25
6932 20 20 Live Oak 20
6933 9 9 Hackberry

6934 15 15 Live Oak 15
6935 22 22 Live Oak 22
6937 22 22 Live Oak 22
6938 18 18 Live Oak 18
6939 21 21 Live Oak 21
6940 16 16 Live Oak 16
6941 16 16 Live Oak 16
6942 18 18 Cedar Elm 18
6943 25, 21 25, 21 Live Oak 25, 21
6945 29 29 Live Oak 29
6947 26, 23 26, 23 Live Oak 26, 23
6948 8, 5 8, 5 Unknown 11
6949 29 29 Live Oak 29
6950 20 20 Live Oak 20
6952 16 16 Live Oak 16
6953 21 21 Live Oak 21
6954 16 16 Unknown 16
6955 21 21 Unknown 21
6956 33 33 Pecan 33
8244 29 29 Hackberry

8245 21 21 American Elm
8501 19 19 Cedar Elm 19

12001 14 14 Hackberry

12002 25 25 Hackberry

12003 23 23 Live Oak 23
12004 44 44 Live Oak 44
12005 22 22 Live Oak 22
12006 23 23 Live Oak 23
12007 22 22 Live Oak 22
12008 25 25 Live Oak 25
12009 30 30 Pecan 30
12010 3,3,3,3,3,2,2,2 12 Crepe Myrtle

12011 4,4,4,4,3,3,3,3 16 Fig

TOTAL 1,569 1,140 29 135 125 0 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE: S47°18'25"E143.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT USE ACCESS AND PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=947.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=947.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=945.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=947.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=945.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=943-945'(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=945.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=948.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=945.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=943-945'(VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=949.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C=947.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
949

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
943

AutoCAD SHX Text
943

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
942

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
941

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
937

AutoCAD SHX Text
936

AutoCAD SHX Text
935

AutoCAD SHX Text
934

AutoCAD SHX Text
933

AutoCAD SHX Text
937

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
940

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
949

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
947

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
938

AutoCAD SHX Text
945

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
939

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2A DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (3.1001 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' W.W.E. (PER DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY PARCEL 1 DOC. NO. 2009071324 O.P.R.W.C.T. (6.4162 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/(REVEILLE RD R.O.W.) PARCEL 2B DOC. NO. 2009073716 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6205 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1280 PG. 632 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N70°19'40"W  876.17')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°26'00"E  341.67')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°44'00"E  300.44')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S60°47'30"W  320.37')

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' ACCESS EASEMENT VOL. 925 PG. 926

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S51°41'E  505.88' VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S36°00'E 111.96'  VOL. 1263 PG. 251)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S54°48'26E 139.43'  DOC. NO. 2015015167)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S71°37'16"E  875.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°36'32"E  66.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°27'59"E  320.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°35'55"E  38.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54°55'44"W  642.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N21°48'00"W  161.68')

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°40'47"W 109.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59°40'38"E  405.36' DOC. NO. 2009071323)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S59°40'14"W  405.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' P.U.E. PER (PLAT) DOC. 2015015167

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S37°20'E 46.4 VARAS OR 128.9' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S53°30'E 227.9 varas or 633.1' VOL. 469 PG. 253-118.25 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ELECTRIC EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 829 PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
 502.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S59°40'38"W  360.17' DOC. NO. 2009073716)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59°41'48"E  360.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 269/HERO WAY R.O.W. PARCEL 4 DOC. NO. 2009071323 O.P.R.W.C.T. (0.6930 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N23°34'54"W  66.64' DOC. NO. 2010030836)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' R.O.W AND EASEMENT FOR SEWER/WATER LINES VOL. 1287 PG. 898

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' UTILITY EASEMENT TO P.E.C. VOL. 761 PG. 331

AutoCAD SHX Text
12001

AutoCAD SHX Text
6948

AutoCAD SHX Text
12002

AutoCAD SHX Text
6942

AutoCAD SHX Text
8244

AutoCAD SHX Text
6933

AutoCAD SHX Text
12009

AutoCAD SHX Text
6902

AutoCAD SHX Text
12011

AutoCAD SHX Text
6954

AutoCAD SHX Text
6945

AutoCAD SHX Text
6943

AutoCAD SHX Text
6941

AutoCAD SHX Text
6940

AutoCAD SHX Text
6939

AutoCAD SHX Text
6938

AutoCAD SHX Text
6932

AutoCAD SHX Text
6909

AutoCAD SHX Text
6910

AutoCAD SHX Text
6908

AutoCAD SHX Text
6906

AutoCAD SHX Text
6901

AutoCAD SHX Text
6955

AutoCAD SHX Text
12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
6956

AutoCAD SHX Text
6937

AutoCAD SHX Text
6935

AutoCAD SHX Text
6934

AutoCAD SHX Text
6929

AutoCAD SHX Text
6927

AutoCAD SHX Text
6925

AutoCAD SHX Text
6931

AutoCAD SHX Text
6907

AutoCAD SHX Text
6905

AutoCAD SHX Text
6903

AutoCAD SHX Text
6904

AutoCAD SHX Text
6915

AutoCAD SHX Text
6913

AutoCAD SHX Text
6914

AutoCAD SHX Text
6912

AutoCAD SHX Text
6911

AutoCAD SHX Text
12008

AutoCAD SHX Text
6923

AutoCAD SHX Text
6919

AutoCAD SHX Text
6921

AutoCAD SHX Text
6917

AutoCAD SHX Text
12007

AutoCAD SHX Text
12005

AutoCAD SHX Text
12006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6930

AutoCAD SHX Text
6926

AutoCAD SHX Text
6922

AutoCAD SHX Text
6924

AutoCAD SHX Text
12004

AutoCAD SHX Text
6920

AutoCAD SHX Text
6918

AutoCAD SHX Text
6928

AutoCAD SHX Text
6949

AutoCAD SHX Text
6950

AutoCAD SHX Text
6953

AutoCAD SHX Text
6952

AutoCAD SHX Text
12008

AutoCAD SHX Text
6947

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CALCULATED) SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 8.469 ACRE TRACT 0.6' NORTHEAST OF 19" ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 (8.912 ACRES) HERO WAY MULTIFAMILY DOC. NO. 2015015167 O.P.R.W.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN R. HOUSE AND BONNIE R. HOUSE VOL. 1263, PG. 251 O.R.W.C.T. (TRACT 2-23.402 ACRE EXHIBIT C) UNDIVIDED 50% INTEREST TO HOUSE MEDICAL CENTER CONVALESCENT HOME, INC VOL. 1726, PG. 941 UNDIVIDED 16.67% TO HOUSE-CROSS AND ASSOCIATES  VOL. 1726, PG. 947

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT DOC. NO. 2010030836 O.P.R.W.C.T. (100.00 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE: H:\PAM\GreenCivilDesign\HeroWay\BASE-HERO.DWG    TAB: TREEMIT7    PLOTTED: 10/30/2016 3:30 PM    BY: PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME: PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01PREL PLAT.HERO.2016.10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP, PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KKP

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST. 2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
900-101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECT. LINE (DISTRIBUTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINE (HI-LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSION LINE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (WASTEWATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASTEWATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE (WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TREE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TREE TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP



Amending Ordinance 14-042-00 

ORDINANCE NO # _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING 
THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS THE TRANSIT 
ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO APPROVE A CONCEPT 
PLAN, PRELIMINARY PLAT, AND ADOPT TRANSECT ZONES T4 
AND T5 FOR 8.467 ACRES OF LAND; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; 
AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described hereinafter (the "Property"), which is located 
in the planned unit development knows as the Transit Oriented Development District (the 
“TODD”), S2 Station Sector, has requested that the Transect Zones T4 General Urban Zone and T5 
Urban Center Zone be adopted for the Property;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and PUD plan and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City 
Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of the TODD Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 14-042-00, as amended, the 
TODD Ordinance, is hereby modified and amended for the Property as set forth in Section 3.   
 
Section 3.  Transect Zones Adopted.  The TODD Ordinance is hereby amended by adopting a 
concept plan, preliminary plat, and establishing Transect Zones T4 General Urban Zone and T5 
Urban Center Zone for that certain 8.467 acre parcel, located to the northwest of the intersection of 
Hero Way and 183A Toll Road, in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, as more particularly shown 
and described in Exhibit A (the “Property”).  The Concept Plan and Preliminary Plat for the 
Property attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved.  Transect Zone T4 is hereby adopted 
for and shall apply to 3.35 acres of the Property, Transect Zone T5 is hereby adopted for and 
shall apply to 1.3 acres of the Property, and Civic Space is hereby adopted for and shall apply to 
3.85 acres of the Property as shown on Exhibit A.  
  
Section 4.  Recording Zoning Change.  The City Council directs the Planning Director to 
record this zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as 
prescribed by the City’s zoning ordinance.    
 
Section 5.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 



Amending Ordinance 14-042-00 

illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 6.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 17th day of November, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 1st day of December, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Christopher Fielder, Mayor Debora Penberg, Interim City Secretary 
 
 



  AGENDA ITEM #12 

  

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 17, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-022: Consider action on the rezoning of a parcel 

located at 6301 N. Bagdad Rd; WCAD Parcel R031629 for 
11.0959 acres more or less.  Currently, the property is zoned SFU-
2-B (Single Family Urban) and the applicant is proposing SFL-2-A 
(Single Family Limited) and SFL-2-B (Single Family Limited).   
Leander, Williamson County, Texas. The City Council 
recommended approval of the SFL-2-A (Single-Family Limited) at 
the October 27th City Council Meeting. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Randall Jones & Associates (Amy Little) on behalf of 

Richard A. Alley Estate. 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval of the staff recommendation 
of the SFL-2-A (Single-Family Limited) zoning district at the 
October 13, 2016 meeting.  The City Council approved the request 
and directed staff to work with the applicant to develop a plan to 
allow for a mixture of Type A and Type B homes.  The applicant 
will provide a rendering of the proposed homes at the second 
reading of the ordinance. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7.   Letter of Intent 
 8. Ordinance 
 9. Proposed Elevations 
 
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager    11/08/2016 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-022 

ALLEY TRACT 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Richard Alley 
 
Current Zoning: SFU-2-B (Single-Family Urban) 
 
Proposed Zoning: SFL-2-A (Single Family Limited) 
 SFL-2-B (Single Family Limited) 
  
Size and Location: The property is located at 6301 N. Bagdad Rd and includes approximately 

11.0 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP   
 Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH SFU-2-B Developed Property Zoned for Single-Family (Benbrook 
Ranch Subdivision) 

EAST SFU-2-B Developed Property Zoned for Single-Family (Estates of 
North Creek Ranch Subdivision 

SOUTH SFU-2-B Developed Property Zoned for Single-Family (Estates of 
North Creek Ranch Subdivision 

WEST SFU-2-B Developed Property Zoned for Single-Family (North Creek 
Subdivision) 

        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
USE COMPONENTS:   

SFL – SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED:   
Features:  3,500 sq. ft. lot min.; 1,000 sq. ft. living area min. 
Intent:  Development of single-family detached dwellings on small lots, including zero lot line 

development, and for other compatible and complimentary uses. The purpose of this component is 
to provide regulations to maintain and protect the City's single-family residences and neighborhoods 
in areas where it is appropriate to have small lot sizes and reduced setbacks.  This component is 
generally intended as follows: 

(1) To provide an orderly transition to and create a buffer between larger lot neighborhoods and more 
intensive uses such as multi-family or commercial uses or arterial roadways. 

(2) To create more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of neighborhoods. 
(3) To be located in planned developments of greater than 100 acres and comprising less than twenty 

percent (20%) of the lots, or to provide infill opportunities in appropriate areas of the City such as 
in areas under transition. 

(4) To include or be located within six hundred feet of parkland or other recreational open space. 
Lots that average less than forty feet in width along a block shall front on a street with a ROW of 

fifty-six (56) feet or greater and a pavement width of thirty-six (36) feet or greater unless 
access to garages on such lots is from an alley. 

 
SITE COMPONENTS:   

TYPE 2:   
Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 

dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS:   

TYPE A:   
Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 
provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
TYPE B:   
Features:  85% masonry 1st floor, 50% all stories; 4 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type B architectural component is intended to be utilized for the majority of residential 

development except that which is intended as a Type A architectural component.   
(2) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 

for harmonious land use transitions.   
(3) This component may be utilized to raise the building standards and help ensure compatibility for 

non-residential uses adjacent to property that is more restricted.   
(4) This component is intended for the majority of the LO and LC use components except those 

meeting the intent of the Type A or C architectural components. 
 
 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 MIXED USE CORRIDOR 

Areas along arterials between Centers that have available land should be developed 
to preserve the integrity of the corridor and maintain mobility. 
Application: All land within approximately 500 feet of the outer edge of the right-of-way 
(typically one block deep) should be considered a part of the corridor. 
 
Typical Uses: A variety of residential types, such as small-lot single-family, townhomes, 
duplexes and quadplexes, civic and institutional uses (schools and places of worship) and 
small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 

  

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
The applicant has submitted a request for a zoning change from SFU-2-B (Single-Family Urban) 
to SFL-2-A (Single-Family Limited) and SFL-2-B (Single Family Limited) district to allow for a 
single-family development at this location.  This property is adjacent to the developed Benbrook 
Ranch Subdivision to the north, the developed Estates of North Creek Subdivision to the east and 
south, and the developed North Creek Subdivision to the west.  
 
This property was annexed into the City on December 21, 2006 and was established as an 
Interim SFR-1-B zoned district.  The Planning and Zoning Commission heard a zoning case on 
this property at the August 13, 2015 meeting to rezone the property from Interim SFR-1-B 
(Single Family Rural) to SFU-2-B. The City Council approved this rezoning at the September 3, 
2015 meeting. 
 
This property is currently designated as a Mixed Use Corridor as part of the Future Land Use 
Plan.  Mixed Use Corridors are identified on the Future Land Use Plan as areas between centers 
that should be developed to preserve corridor integrity and to maintain corridor mobility.  This is 
to be accomplished by providing either high-density residential uses, or limited impact 
commercial uses that are compatible with residential uses (i.e. small professional offices, 
churches, and schools etc.) This corridor permits the following zoning use components per the 
Comprehensive Plan: LC, LO, TF, SFT, SFL, and PUD.  LC is only permitted at appropriate 
intersections. 
 
The Type 2 site component is intended to be paired with residential districts and is the standard 
site component paired with residential use components. Accessory buildings and structures are 
permitted providing that their total gross floor area square footage is not greater than ten percent 
of the gross floor area of the primary building, or 120 square feet; whichever is greater. 
 
The Type A architectural component requires that all structures have 85% masonry on all stories 
with a minimum of five design features on street facing façades.  Building heights for residences 
is not to exceed a maximum of 35 ft.  The Type B architectural component requires that all 
structures are 85% masonry on the first story and 50% masonry on each additional story 
thereafter. Building height is limited to a maximum of 35 ft and includes a minimum of four 
design features for buildings. 
 
The applicant is requesting the front 45 ft along the frontage of the property be zoned with a 
Type A architectural component and that the remainder of the property be zoned with the Type B 
architectural component.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the applicant’s request with a modification of the architectural 
component to Type A (SFL-2-A district).  The Type A architectural component is appropriate for 
the entire property as it is a higher density single family product that will be adjacent to a lower 
density single family product.  This will assist with providing a harmonious land use transition to 
the adjacent neighborhoods.  This zoning district provides for the development of a compatible 
residential use along N. Bagdad Rd. that meets the goals of the Comprehensive Plan and the 
intent statements of the Composite Zoning Ordinance.   

4 
 



! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

!
!

BENBROOK
RANCH
PARK

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 1

PLAIN
ES

EONCR,SEC 3

ESTATES OF
NORTH CREEK
RANCH, SEC 4

BAGDAD
ES

NORTHCREEK,SEC 3

N. CREEK
RANCH
PARK

^

CR 279

WH
ITL

EY
 D

R

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

RANCHERO RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

BU
RG

ES
S D

R

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

NORTH CREEK BLVD

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

N BAGDAD RD

MIDDLE BROOK DR

RIVERWAY LN

RA
NC

HO
 VI

EJ
O 

LN

WATERFALL AVE

EN
CI

NI
TA

 D
R

ENCANTO DR

PA
MP

AS
 R

IC
AS

 D
R

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

RED RIVER LN

RUBLES CT

MOUNTAIN SPRING LN

RI
O 

BR
AV

O 
LO

OP
SP

AR
KL

IN
G 

BR
OO

K 
LN

BACH DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-022  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Alley Tract

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



CR 279
WH

ITL
EY

 D
R

RANCHERO RD

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

SOUTH BROOK DR

N BAGDAD RD

RI
VE

RW
AY

 LN

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

BU
RG

ES
S D

R

NORTH CREEK BLVD

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

EA
GL

EC
RE

EK
 D

R

WATERFALL AVE

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

RA
NC

HO
 VI

EJ
O 

LN

EN
CI

NI
TA

 D
R

ENCANTO DR

PA
MP

AS
 R

IC
AS

 D
R

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

RED RIVER LN

SP
AR

KL
IN

G 
BR

OO
K 

LN
RI

O 
BR

AV
O 

LO
OP

RUBLES CT

MOUNTAIN SPRING LN

BACH DR

NORTH CREEK DR

CASITAS CT

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-022  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Alley Tract

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031629

R430639

R3
99

11
2

R315744

R459425

R430777

R4
55

68
7

R399090
R399089

R455686

R455693

R459424

R430745

R399109
R4

55
67

4

R455692

R455678

R430638

R031685

R455677

R455679

R4
30

63
4

R430627

R459461

R459462

R459460R399072

R4
55

69
4

R399111

R459423

R455547

R455683

R430723

R399066
R4

55
66

5

R430724

R455691

R437133

R455680

R459451

R455684

R399067

R430637

R459453

R3
99

07
3

R399110

R459452

R399065

R455567

R455668

R459420

R399071

R459440

R430683

R430633

R3
99

07
4

R459439

R455544

R455539

R459459R459421

R459458

R430684

R4
59

42
9

R455673

R430749

R455541

R455546

R455545

R455570

R459455

R430753

R455690

R455542

R4
55

67
5

R459441 R437094

R437095

R437093

R437092
R459442

R4
55

67
6

R455681

R455571

R455538

R455576

R4
59

43
8

R437096

R455540

R4
59

43
2

R455688

R399070

R4
37

14
0

R430626

R399088

R4
59

43
5

R455671

R399069

R455543

R459422

R430628
R430629
R430630
R430631

R430632

R455577R430733

R4
59

43
3

R4
59

42
8

R455569

R430732

R455672

R430731

R459477

R430730

R4
30

77
3

R430729

R4
30

77
4

R430728

R4
30

77
2

R430693

R430680

R430725

R4
59

43
4

R4
30

77
5

R430692
R430691

R430681
R430682

R430689

R4
30

77
1

R4
30

77
6

R430690

R4
30

63
5

R430688

R4
59

43
1

R430678

R430726

R430727

R430676

R4
30

77
0

R430687
R430686

R430675

R4
59

42
7

R430685

R430679

R430674

R4
55

69
5

R430714

R430677

R430715
R430716

R4
30

76
6

R430717

R4
30

76
9

R4
30

76
8

R430718
R430719

R4
30

63
6

R4
30

76
7

R4
30

76
5

R430720

R399068

R430747

R430746

R4
55

68
5

R455573
R430750

R430752

R4
37

14
1

R430721

R459471

R4
30

76
4

R430754

R459479

R455574

R430722

R459443

R459476

R455572

R455682

R459478

R459475

R4
30

76
3

R455568

R4
30

76
2

R455689

R4
59

43
0

R459454

R4
59

43
6R459426

R459474

R459470

R455670

R459473

R4
59

43
7

R430751

R455669

R459472

R430748

R399064

R399091

R437097

R437098

R437099

R437100

R437101

R455566

R455565

R4
55

66
4

R430694

R399063

R4
37

13
4

R099947

R430673
R3

99
07

5
R3

99
08

7

R399108

R430734

R459419

R430625 R455578R430713

R437102

R455564

R455563

R455562

R455561
R455560

R455559

R455558

R391810R391809 R437091R459480

R455537

R459469

R430755

R459456

R430612

CR 279
WH

ITL
EY

 D
R

RANCHERO RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

N BAGDAD RD

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

RED RIVER LN

ENCANTO DR

CASITAS CT

WATERFALL AVE

±
Zoning Case 16-Z-022

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property
City Limits
WCAD Parcels

0 180 36090
Feet

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City regarding completeness or accuracy. This data should not be construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the information herein provided.

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83
US

 18
3RM 2243

Attachment #4
Notification Map

Alley Tract



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 2

BENBROOK
RANCH
PARK

DEVINE
LAKE
PARK

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 1

PLAIN
ES

EONCR,SEC 2

EONCR,SEC 1
EONCR,SEC 3

ESTATES OF
NORTH CREEK
RANCH, SEC 4

BAGDAD
ES

NORTHCREEK,SEC 3

NORTHCREEKCOMMPARK

LEANDER 2243
SUBDIVISION

N. CREEK
RANCH
PARK

^

CR 279

RANCHERO RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

HALSEY DR

WH
ITL

EY
 D

R

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

NORTH CREEK BLVD

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

BU
RG

ES
S D

R

N BAGDAD RD

RIVERWAY LN

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

WATERFALL AVE

MIDDLE BROOK DR

RA
NC

HO
 VI

EJ
O 

LN

EA
GL

EC
RE

EK
 D

R

EN
CI

NI
TA

 D
R

ENCANTO DR

PA
MP

AS
 R

IC
AS

 D
R

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

RED RIVER LN

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

ESCONDIDO DR

LOS ROBLES RDRUBLES CT

CAMINO ALTO DR

CA
MI

NO
 R

EA
L D

R

RIO BRAVO LOOP

SP
AR

KL
IN

G 
BR

OO
K 

LN

MOUNTAIN SPRING LN

BACH DR

LACEFLOWER LN

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-022  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Alley Tract

CITY MAPË

City Limits SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Proposed SFL-2-B

Proposed SFL-2-A



CR 279

RANCHERO RD

N BAGDAD RD

WH
ITL

EY
 D

R

SOUTH BROOK DR

RI
VE

RW
AY

 LN

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

NORTH CREEK BLVD

EA
GL

EC
RE

EK
 D

R

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

BU
RG

ES
S 

DR

HALSEY DR

WATERFALL AVE

BA
RC

LA
Y D

R

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

RA
NC

HO
 VI

EJ
O 

LN

SP
AR

KL
IN

G 
BR

OO
K L

N

EN
CI

NI
TA

 D
R

ENCANTO DR

PA
MP

AS
 R

IC
AS

 D
R

ES
TA

NC
IA 

WA
Y

RED RIVER LN

RI
O 

BR
AV

O 
LO

OP

BA
TT

LE
CR

EE
K 

LN

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

RUBLES CT

CA
MI

NO
 R

EA
L D

RMOUNTAIN SPRING LN

BACH DR

LOS ROBLES RD

CAMINO ALTO DR

CASITAS CT

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200
Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-022 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Alley Tract

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



msiwek
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 7

msiwek
Typewritten Text

msiwek
Typewritten Text



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

 
ORDINANCE NO #  

 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PARCEL FROM SFU-2-B 
(SINGLE-FAMILY URBAN) TO SFL-2-B (SINGLE-FAMILY LIMITED) 
AND SFL-2-A (SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED); MAKING FINDINGS OF 
FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following parcel of land, which is herein 
referred to as the “Property.”  That certain portion of a parcel being 11.0959 acres, more or less, 
located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “A”, 
located at 6301 N Bagdad Road; Williamson County, Texas; more particularly described in 
instrument number 1998057033, recorded in the Williamson County Official Public Records; 
identified by Williamson County tax identification number R031629.  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from SFU-2-B (Single-Family Urban) to SFL-2-A (Single-Family Limited), 
as shown in Exhibit “B”. 
 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 20th day of October, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 17th day of November, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Christopher Fielder, Mayor Debora Penberg, Interim City Secretary 
 



! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 2

BENBROOK
RANCH
PARK

DEVINE
LAKE
PARK

BENBROOK RANCH,
SEC 1

PLAIN
ES

EONCR,SEC 2

EONCR,SEC 1
EONCR,SEC 3

ESTATES OF
NORTH CREEK
RANCH, SEC 4

BAGDAD
ES

NORTHCREEK,SEC 3

NORTHCREEKCOMMPARK

LEANDER 2243
SUBDIVISION

N. CREEK
RANCH
PARK

^

CR 279

RANCHERO RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

HALSEY DR

WH
ITL

EY
 D

R

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

NORTH CREEK BLVD

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

BU
RG

ES
S D

R

N BAGDAD RD

RIVERWAY LN

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

WATERFALL AVE

MIDDLE BROOK DR

RA
NC

HO
 VI

EJ
O 

LN

EA
GL

EC
RE

EK
 D

R

EN
CI

NI
TA

 D
R

ENCANTO DR

PA
MP

AS
 R

IC
AS

 D
R

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

RED RIVER LN

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

ESCONDIDO DR

LOS ROBLES RDRUBLES CT

CAMINO ALTO DR

CA
MI

NO
 R

EA
L D

R

RIO BRAVO LOOP

PA
RK

LIN
G 

BR
OO

K 
LN

MOUNTAIN SPRING LN

BACH DR

LACEFLOWER LN

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-022  EXHIBIT B  Zoning Map - Alley Tract

CITY MAPË

City Limits SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! ! PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Proposed SFL-2-A



































AGENDA ITEM #13 
 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 17, 2016 

 
 
Subject: Consider an Ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas Amending Section 1.04.091 of 
the Code of Ordinances Addressing Membership and Procedures of the Parks and Recreation 
Board  
 
Background:  The City Charter provides for the City Council to appoint members of City 
boards and commissions after receiving a recommendation of the board selection committee.  
The proposed ordinance update provides for parks and recreation advisory composition, 
appointment, terms and duties.      
 
Financial Consideration:  None   
 
Attachments: Ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas Amending Section 1.04.091 of the Code 
of Ordinances Addressing Composition and Duties of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board  
 
Prepared by: Mark Tummons, Director of Parks and Recreation 
 
 
 



Division 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Board 

 Sec. 1.04.091     Composition; appointment and term of members; duties alternate 
members 

(a)     The terms of the members of the parks and recreation advisory board will be 
comprised of five (5) citizen members who shall serve on the board for a term of shall be for 
three years or until their respective successors are appointed and have qualified. Board 
members may be removed at any time upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the city 
council. 

(b)     One council member appointed by the city council and the The parks and recreation 
director shall be appointed to the board and serve as an ex-officio member, having the 
right to enter into discussion but not to vote and serve as the City’s liaison to the 
board. Both shall have the right to enter into discussion but not to vote. 

(c)     One high school representative and one middle school representative shall be appointed 
to the board as one of the five (5) board members and serve in an official capacity of the 
board.   Both shall have the right to enter discussion but not to vote. Each shall serve a one-year 
term and shall not serve more than two consecutive terms in either capacity. The representatives 
shall at all times be a resident of the city. 

(d)     During the month of September August of each year, or  the year that board members 
terms expire, the parks and recreation department will solicit applications for vacant 
board positions and submit those to City Council in September.  The City Council will 
review applications and shall appoint members to fill all vacancies.  as soon thereafter as is 
reasonably practicable, the city council shall appoint members to fill all vacancies expected to 
occur on the parks and recreation advisory board during the succeeding twelve-month period. 
The term of each member shall begin on October 1. of the following year in which the 
member was appointed. 

(e)     Alternates shall serve in the order specified by the council, and a person named as an 
alternate shall be eligible until January 1 of the following year in which such person was named 
as an alternate. Immediately following a vacancy, and without the necessity of further action by 
the council, the first eligible alternate shall take the oath of office and begin to serve the 
unexpired term of his or her predecessor. 

(2003 Code, sec. 9.1001) 

 Sec. 1.04.092     Qualifications of members 

The members of the parks and recreation advisory board must be qualified electors within the 
city, except for one, who shall be a resident of the city’s extraterritorial jurisdiction. A voting 
member of the parks and recreation advisory board shall not be an employee or an appointed or 
elected official of the city. (2003 Code, sec. 9.1002) 

1 
 



 Sec. 1.04.093     Meetings 

A majority of the voting members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. 
Meetings of the parks and recreation advisory board shall be held at a location open to the public 
on a quarterly basis at minimum, or more frequently at the call of the board or city council. A 
written agenda and time and location of the meeting shall be posted as required by state statutes. 
Meetings will be open to the public except when closed sessions are authorized by state statutes. 
(2003 Code, sec. 9.1003) 

 Sec. 1.04.094     Duties 

The city parks and recreation advisory board shall have no supervisory function and shall have 
no rulemaking or quasi-judicial authority. The board is organized to advise the city council and 
parks and recreation department on policy and programs and shall generally have the 
following duties and responsibilities: 

(1)     To act in an advisory capacity to the city council and parks and recreation 
department in all matters pertaining to the parks and recreation services and 
activities in the city. 

(2)     To assist in the development and maintenance implementation of a master 
parks plan for the city. 

(3)     To review and recommend changes to the master parks plan, as necessary, to 
the city council and the parks and recreation department. 

(4)     To analyze and make recommendations concerning the long-range parks and 
recreation facility needs of the community. 

(5)     To provide opportunities for citizen input regarding appropriate parks and 
recreation facility needs of the community. 

(6)     To recommend names for parks and recreation facilities. 

(7)     To work with the city officials in planning and maintenance of city parks and in 
planning recreation programs. 

(8)     To create and stimulate public interest in the parks and recreation activities of 
the city and solicit, to the fullest extent possible, the cooperation of the school 
authorities and other public and private agencies. 

(9)     To make Through the parks and recreation department, develop 
periodic, but no less frequently than quarterly, reports to the city council concerning 
the work of the board and the parks and recreation department, and such special 
reports as may be requested by the city council or as the board may deem appropriate. 

2 
 



(10)      Examples of reports may consist of , but are not limited to: Master Plan 
Review; Community Input Workshops; Recreation Programs and Events; 
Marketing efforts; Community Health and Wellness Initiatives; Youth 
engagement; Building Community relationships; Organizational Readiness 
(staff expansion); Surveys and Evaluations of parks and recreation services, etc. 

(10)  (11)   To make recommendations on requests for special use of any of the city’s 
parks or recreation facilities. 

(11)   (12)  To make recommendations on fees and charges for parks and recreational 
facility and program use. 

(12)  (13)   To help promote and provide volunteer support for special recreational 
programs and events offered throughout the city. 

(13)  (14)  To coordinate with the school district, through the city parks and recreation 
director, on joint or mutual use of facilities, and to advise the city council on potential 
opportunities for joint or mutual use of city and school district facilities. 

(14)  (15)   To carry out and perform such other matters as the city council may deem 
beneficial to the city. 

(2003 Code, sec. 9.1004) 

 Secs. 1.04.095–1.04.120     Reserved 
 

3 
 



AGENDA ITEM #14 
 
 

 
Executive Summary 

 
November 3, 2016 

 
 
Subject: Consider an Ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas Amending Section 1.04.003(c) of 
the Code of Ordinances Addressing Membership and Procedures of the Board Selection 
Committee  
 
Background:  The City Charter provides for the City Council to appoint members of City 
boards and commissions after receiving a recommendation of the board selection committee.  
The proposed ordinance provides for the board selection committee to be made up of the entire 
City Council.      
 
Financial Consideration:  None   
 
Attachments: Ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas Amending Section 1.04.003(c) of the 
Code of Ordinances Addressing Membership and Procedures of the Board Selection Committee  
 
Prepared by: Paige Saenz, City Attorney 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE _______________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, 
AMENDING SECTION 1.04.003(c) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
ADDRESSING MEMBERSHIP AND PROCEDURES OF THE BOARD 
SELECTION COMMITTEE; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED 
MATTERS. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
 Section 1.  Board Selection Committee.  Section 1.04.003(c) of the Leander Code 
of Ordinances are hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 
 

(c) Board selection committee.  The city council shall serve as the board 
selection committee.  The board selection committee shall review the 
applications submitted under this section and interview applicants. 
After reviewing and interviewing applicants, the board selection 
committee shall vote on appointments. 
 

 Section 2.  Amendment of Ordinances. Section 1.04.003(c) of the Leander Code of 
Ordinances are hereby amended in their entirety as provided in this Ordinance and all 
ordinances or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance 
as adopted and amended herein, are hereby amended to the extent of such conflict.  In the 
event of a conflict or inconsistency between this Ordinance and any other code or ordinance 
of the City, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall govern.  
 
 Section 3.   Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and 
after its passage on the date shown below. 
 
 Section 4.   Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ___ day of November, 2016. 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
____________________________   _______________________________ 
Debora Penberg, Interim City Secretary  Christopher Fielder, Mayor 



AGENDA ITEM #15 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Executive Summary 

November 17, 2016 

 

 

Council Agenda Subject:   Consider Approval of Construction Activities between 9:00 
p.m. and 7:00 a.m. for WS Walker Company for D&R Signs Site Development at 607 
Leander Drive from November 17 through November 30 of 2016 
 
Background:   WS Walker Company is requesting permission for one early morning 
concrete pour for a date yet to be determined due to current and potential weather delays 
for the D&R Signs site development project located at 607 Leander Drive.  City Staff 
proposes that permission be granted for concrete placement activities for one overnight, 
early morning period between November 17, 2016, and November 30, 2016.  WS Walker 
Company will communicate with the properties neighboring the construction site and 
take all reasonable precautions to reduce late night disturbances with a minimum of 48 
hours of notice. 
 
Origination:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration:  Not Applicable 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval for one event of construction activities 
between 9:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m. for WS Walker Company for the D&R Signs site 
development project located at 607 Leander Drive between November 17 and November 
30, 2016. 
 
Attachments:   Email Request from WS Walker Company 
 
Prepared by:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 





AGENDA ITEM #16 
 

 

Executive Summary 

November 17, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Water Use and Supply Update  
 
Background:  The table below shows previous and current combined storage levels for 
Lakes Travis and Buchanan:  
  
Month/Year Combined Storage (Ac-Ft) % Full 

October  2015 1,496,850 74% 
September 2016 1,973,077 98% 
October 2016 1,944,507 96% 

 
The attached graphs and table show historical and projected combined storage levels and 
recent City of Leander water use in October 2016 compared to October 2015.   
 
Origination:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 
 
Financial Consideration:  None 
 
Recommendation:   None 
 
Attachments: LCRA Graph Total Combined Storage Projections 

City of Leander Water Use Table & Graph 
   
Prepared by:  Patrick A. Womack, P.E. Public Works Director 



2.2

Lakes Buchanan and Travis
Total Combined Storage Projections

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.1

Lakes Buchanan and Travis full at 2.01 million acre-feet (a-f)

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

fe
e

t)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

V
o

lu
m

e
(m

il
li
o

n
a

c
re

-f
e

e
t)

0.7

0.8

0.9

1.0

V
o

lu
m

e
(m

il
li
o

n
a

c
re

M
a
rc

h
1

J
u

ly
1

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

Forecast - Median Conditions (50th percentile)

Actual Lake Storage

Forecast - Wet Conditions (25th percentile)

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

Oct 2015 Jan 2016 Apr 2016 Jul 2016 Oct 2016 Jan 2017 Apr 2017

FUTUREPAST

Forecast - Median Conditions (50th percentile)

Forecast - Dry Conditions (90th percentile)

Forecast - Extreme Dry Conditions (99th percentile)

Oct 2015 Jan 2016 Apr 2016 Jul 2016 Oct 2016 Jan 2017 Apr 2017

Note: One acre-foot equals 325,851 gallons. Date: October 1, 2016



Sept. October October

Day 2016 2016 2015

1 6.16 5.70 8.00
2 7.27 7.17 8.10
3 6.77 6.53 7.20
4 7.40 7.07 7.40
5 7.01 7.64 6.60
6 7.33 8.04 8.10
7 7.80 6.90 8.20
8 7.65 7.20 9.10
9 6.76 5.94 5.60
10 7.40 6.93 7.10
11 8.41 7.80 8.10
12 6.71 6.87 7.50
13 6.91 5.97 8.00
14 7.71 4.92 8.60
15 8.01 4.92 8.50
16 7.89 6.18 7.10
17 8.68 5.01 7.20
18 6.68 6.05 7.30
19 8.33 6.27 6.20
20 8.43 5.87 7.40
21 8.41 4.55 8.52
22 8.31 5.34 6.61
23 6.60 6.14 6.50
24 7.10 5.45 4.80
25 6.17 5.72 5.71
26 4.48 5.03 5.81
27 5.63 8.28 6.71
28 6.44 5.16 4.91
29 6.62 5.65 5.21
30 6.60 5.35 3.31
31 4.75 4.11

Sept. October October

(MG) 2016 2016 2015

Total 215.67 190.40 213.50
Average 7.19 6.14 6.89

Peak Day 8.68 8.28 9.10

Min. Day 4.48 4.55 3.31
Total 

Connections: 14,403 14,534 13,028
SF Residential 

Connections: 13,614 13,737 12,319

Year 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Month/Day 8/8 8/3 8/7 8/13 8/9 5/7 9/10 8/12 8/4
Peak Day (MG) 9.18 7.79 6.75 7.44 8.38 8.86 9.10 11.90 11.50

Avg Day (MG) 3.72 3.21 3.18 4.21 3.78 3.85 4.14 4.71 5.74
Annual (MG) 1,359 1,171 1,160 1,535 1,380 1,404 1,512 1,719 1,751 (As of 10/31/2016)

Historical Water Use

City of Leander Water Use (MG)

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

M
IL

L
IO

N
S

 O
F

 G
A

L
L

O
N

S
 

DAY 

CITY OF LEANDER WATER USE 

October 2015

October 2016



AGENDA ITEM #17 

 

 

Executive Summary 

November 17, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Cast Ballot for representative member of the Board of 
Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District 
 
 
Background: The City of Leander is a member of the Western District of the Travis 
Central Appraisal District and each member is entitled to one vote.  On October 11, 2016 
the City Council voted to nominate Tom Buckle.  Mr. Buckle is a current member of the 
Board. 
 
 
Origination:  Travis Central Appraisal District 
 
 
Recommendation:  No staff recommendation 
 
 
Attachments:   Ballot; TCAD Board of Directors; TCAD Correspondence 
 
 
Prepared by:  Robert G. Powers 
  Finance Director 
 

 



TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OFFICERS c e,, BOARD MEMBERS
RICHARD LAVINE TOM BUCKLECHAIRPERSON 4 BRUCE GRUBEKRISTOFFER S. LANDS BRUCE ELFANTVICE CHAIRPERSON ELEANOR POWELLED KELLER v

RICO REYESSECRETARY/TREASURER JAMES VALADEZ
BLANCA ZAMORA-GARCIA

MARYA CRIGLER
CHIEF APPRAISER

CITY OF LEANDER October 24, 2016
THE HONORABLE CHRISTOPHER FIELDER, MAYOR
ATTN: ROBERT POWERS, FINANCIAL DIRECTOR
P0 BOX 3 19
LEANUER, TX 78646

The deadline has passed for the jurisdictions in the western part of Travis County to make nominations for their
representative member of the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District. The term for the
prospective member’s service will be two years, starting in January 1, 2017. The following are the nominations and
sponsoring jurisdictions for the Western Travis County member for our Board:

BALLOT

Tom Buckle City of Jonestown, City of Leander, Leander ISP

This letter serves as a ballot, and is being sent to the presiding officer of each city and school district in
western Travis County. On or before December 1, 2016 your jurisdiction should vote and return the ballot
to the Chief Appraiser of the appraisal district at the following address:

Marya Crigler
Travis Central Appraisal District
P.O. Box 149012
Austin, TX 787 14-9012

On or before December 15, 2016 I will inform you of the results of the election and send you a complete
list of the Board members. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (512) 834-9317, ext. 337.

Sincerely,

Marya Crigler
Chief Appraiser
Travis Central Appraisal District

P.O. BOX 149012 8314 CROSS PARK DRIVE AUSTrN, TEXAS 78714-9012 (512) 834 9317 TDD (512) 836-3328 FAX (512) 835-5371
WWW.TRAVISCAD.ORG



 

Board Members 
Richard Lavine, Chairperson 

Kristoffer Lands, Vice Chairperson 
Ed Keller, Secretary/Treasurer 

Tom Buckle 
Bruce Elfant
Bruce Grube
Eleanor Powell
 Rico Reyes
 James Valadez

Blanca Zamora-Garcia 
 



TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BOARD OFFICERS c BOARD MEMBERS
RICHARD LAVINE TOM BUCKLE

CHAIRPERSON
‘ 4 ? BRUCE ELFANT

KRISTOFFER S. LANDS BRUCE GRUBE
VICE CHAIRPERSON ELEANOR POWELL

ED KELLER , —-%\ RICO REYES
SECRETARY/TREASURER JAMES VALADEZ

4’SA c BLANCA ZAMORAGARCIA

MARYA CRIGLER
CHIEF APPRAISER

CITY Of LEANDER September 12, 2016
THE HONORABLE CHRISTOPHER FIELDER, MAYOR
ATTN: ROBERT POWERS, FNANCIAL DIRECTOR
P0 BOX 319
LEANDER, TX 78646

Members of the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District serve two year, staggered terms.
The terms of five of the current Board will expire this year. Accordingly, the election of members to the Board
must be conducted this fall to select those persons who will serve in that capacity for the term beginning January 1,
2017.

To be eligible to serve on the Board of Directors, and individual must be a resident of Travis County and
must have resided in the District for at least two years immediately preceding the date he or she takes office. An
elected official may be a member of the Board; however, an employee of a taxing jurisdiction may not be a member
unless they are also an elected official.

Your jurisdiction is defined to be in the western part of the County. A complete list of those jurisdictions is
enclosed. The Property Tax Code requires that, should you desire to make a nomination to the Board, you deliver
the name of the nominee to the Chief Appraiser in the form of a resolution on or before October 14, 2016. Your
current representative board member is: Tom Buckle

On or before November 1, 2016, the Chief Appraiser will prepare a ballot listing all the candidates
nominated and deliver a copy of such ballot to the presiding officer of the governing body of each city and school
district in western Travis County. The ballot must be returned to the Chief Appraiser by December 1, 2016.

On or before December 15, 2016 the Chief Appraiser will count the votes by such cities and school
districts, declare the results thereof, and submit the same to the governing bodies of each city and school district,
and to each of the candidates nominated by such cities and school districts. In the event of a tie vote, according to
the Property Tax Code, it will be resolved by a method of chance by the Chief Appraiser.

If you desire to submit a nomination, please do so by October 14, 2016 in the form of a resolution to
the following address:

Marya Crigler
Travis Central Appraisal District
P.O. Box 149012
Austin, TX 78714-90 12

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (512) 834-9317, ext. 337.

Sincerely,
Marya Crigler
Chief Appraiser
Travis Central Appraisal District

P.O. BOX 149012 8314 CROSS PARK DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714-9012 (512) 834 9317 TDD (512) 836-3328 FAX (512) 835-5371
WWW.TRAVISCAD.ORG



Representation Jurisdiction Presiding Officer
Western Travis County City of Bee Cave The Honorable Caroline Murphy

Western Travis County City of Cedar Park The Honorable Matt Powell

Western Travis County City of Jonestown The Honorable Deane Armstrong

Western Travis County City of Lago Vista The Honorable Randy Kruger

Western Travis County City of Lakeway The Honorable Dave DeOme

Western Travis County City of Lea nder The Honorable Christopher Fielder

Western Travis County City of Rollingwood The Honorable Barry Bone

Western Travis County City of West Lake Hills The Honorable Dave Claunch

Western Travis County Dripping Springs ISD Ms. Barbara Stroud

Western Travis County Eanes ISD Mr. Rob Hargett

Western Travis County Hays ISD Mr. Willie Tenorio Jr

Western Travis County Johnson City ISD Mr. Randy Brodbeck

Western Travis County Lago Vista ISD Mr. Jerrell Roque

Western Travis County Lake Travis lSD Mr. Jason Buddin

Western Travis County Leander lSD Mr. Pamela Waggoner

Western Travis County Marble Falls ISD Mr. Rick Edwards

Western Travis County Village of Briarcliff The Honorable Al Hostetler

Western Travis County Village of Point Venture The Honorable Cristin Cecala

Western Travis County Village of the Hills The Honorable Doug Lindgren

Western Travis County Village of Volente The Honorable Frederick Graber


	Agenda
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Item #16
	Item #17



